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HOBBS, MEL MEXICO

June 12, 1954

S. J. Stanley

New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

According to your instructions, I wish to submit
tle following bottom hole pressure data from Southern
Petroleum Exploration Companys Morris A #1. The well
was shut in 24 hours prior to test. Static pressurs
was run and left on bottom 1 hour. The well was then
opened on an approximate 1 inch choke and produced at
the rate of 2% barrels per hour from the zone behind
5 inch liner and inside 7 inch casing. During the
flow periocd there was no drop in bottom hole pressure
throuchout the four hour test,

Youriggggg truly,
M?gz ¢

Charles R. Besl

cc; file
Mr., Dick Gaston



